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Malave, Erin ;‘q,_km D374

From:
Sent:
To:

Elaine Desrochers [elaine.desrochers@avid.com]
Thursday, July 15, 2010 1:.51 PM
CorpAddressChange

Subject: Avid Technology, Inc. - Request for Change of Address

Re: Avid Technology, Inc., FEIN: 04-2977748

In connection with the above-referenced entity, I am writing to request a change to the following corporate
information:

1.

Should

The Principal Place of Business of the corporation currently on file with the Florida Department

of State (DQOS] is:
ONE PARK WEST, TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

The new Principal Place of Business of the corporation is:
75 NETWORK DRIVE, BURLINGTON, MA 01876

The Mailing Address of the corporation currently on file with the DOS is:
ONE PARK WEST, ATTN: E. DESROCHERS, TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

The Mailing Address of the corporation is:
75 NETWORK DRIVE, ATTN: E. DESROCHERS, BURLINGTON, MA 01876

The Officer/Director Address currently on file with the DOS is: ONE PARK WEST, TEWKSBURY,
MA 01876

The new address for each officer and director of the corporation is:
75 NETWORK DRIVE, BURLINGTON, MA 01876

you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Elaine Desrochers
Senior Cerporate Paralegal | Legal

Avid

75 Network Drive

Burlington, MA 01803

United States
elaine.desrochers@avid.com

t 978-640-3350 | f975-851-7216

We're Avid. Learn more at www.avid.com

e RN el . Yak Bal



